

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Saturday, October 25, 2025 7:26 PM
To: 'kurt@camera.org'
Cc: 'dlitman@camera.org'; 'rickih@camera.org'; 'mark@camera.org'
Subject: **Revised Oct 29th Amended Complaint -- Lawsuit vs the Press for Rigging Mamdani's Electoral Win as NYC Mayor: "journalistic fraud", "institutional reckless disregard for truth", etc.**
Attachments: cja-oct-29-25-amended-complaint.pdf

Dear Kurt,

Shavua Tov.

Above-attached is a revised draft of the October 29th amended complaint. Most significantly, the "Factual Allegations" section now reinforces that this is a summary judgment case by stating, as to each e-mail quoted or described that:

"In every material respect, including by its evidentiary hyperlinks, this e-mail is true, accurate, and correct".

Thank you, in advance, for your evaluation. Kindly forward to ALL members of CAMERA's board of directors/advisory board, especially those who are lawyers, for their evaluation, as well.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200
cell: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 11:10 AM
To: 'kurt@camera.org' <kurt@camera.org>
Cc: 'dlitman@camera.org' <dlitman@camera.org>; 'rickih@camera.org' <rickih@camera.org>; 'mark@camera.org' <mark@camera.org>

Subject: **Oct 27th NYC Conference -- Lawsuit vs the Press for Rigging Mamdani's Electoral Win as NYC Mayor: "journalistic fraud", "institutional reckless disregard for truth", etc.**

TO: [CAMERA](#)
CEO Kurt Schwartz, Esq.

Following up our phone conversation, a short time ago, as you were awaiting your luggage, at the airport, following your return flight from Israel.

Below, as discussed, is the e-mail I sent earlier this morning to Shurat HaDin, regarding the federal lawsuit I commenced on October 8th against the press, focused on their rigging of Mamdani's electoral win as NYC mayor – a lawsuit whose success will change, dramatically, the press' despicable LIES and distortions about Israel, knowingly repeated, again, and again, and again, notwithstanding CAMERA's decades of hard work, in furnishing them with particularized analyses and complaints.

I am greatly interested in your evaluation of the lawsuit, as an attorney. I believe the lawsuit is one of summary judgment, with the press defendants having NO defense to it, in fact or law – and that the ONLY question is the magnitude of damages – compensatory, presumed, and punitive – the scale of which is many billions of dollars.

Please forward to ALL members of CAMERA's board of directors/advisory board, especially those who are lawyers, for their evaluation, as well – and so that I may have the benefit of their comments and suggestions, as soon as possible and, if possible, before next Wednesday, October 29th.

I regret you will not be at Monday's Shurat HaDin conference, due to another commitment, but will look forward to meeting David Litman, with whom I had an hour-long conversation on June 9th and cc'd, thereafter, on important e-mails, and who will be participating in the panel discussion "From Campus Incitement to Murder: The New Battle against Global Intifada".

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 6:45 AM
To: 'info@israellawcenter.org' <info@israellawcenter.org>
Cc: 'nitsana@israellawcenter.org' <nitsana@israellawcenter.org>; 'rachel@israellawcenter.org' <rachel@israellawcenter.org>

Subject: Oct 27th NYC Conference -- Lawsuit vs the Press for Rigging Mamdani's Electoral Win as NYC Mayor: "journalistic fraud", "institutional reckless disregard for truth", etc.

TO: Shurat HaDin
Founder/Director Nitsana Darshan Leitner, Esq.
CDO/Senior Attorney Rachel May Weiser, Esq.

I am a contributor to Shurat HaDin – and thank you for the important work that you do and for the conference you are holding in NYC on Monday, which I will be attending.

The [conference announcement](#) states:

“The aim is to better unify our activists and our movements, to share individual and organizational information, and to coordinate our strategies for the difficult fights ahead.

This is not just another event – it’s an urgent call to action. Your voice and your presence are crucial. Together we will prevail.”

As we cannot prevail without taking on the flagrant lies of the media, I have commenced a lawsuit against 25 press defendants for their knowingly-false, corruption-abetting, election-rigging journalism, focused on their rigging of Zohran Mamdani’s electoral win to be NYC mayor – with four causes of action: “journalistic fraud”, “institutional reckless disregard for truth”, “defrauding purchasers, contributors, & taxpayers”, and “conspiracy”.

On October 8th, I filed the verified complaint in the US District Court for the Southern District of New York – and thereupon e-mailed it to the 25 defendants. I also e-mailed it to other press entities – and these I have now included as defendants by a verified amended complaint that I plan to file on October 29th. Above-attached and here-linked is the [October 29th draft](#). Upon its being filed, with my payment of the filing fee, I will be issued summons so that I can effect service upon the now 34 defendants, for which I have 90 days.

This is an hugely important case for Israel and the Jewish community – and I look forward to discussing it with you at the conference. If you can review it briefly before the conference, that would be most helpful. In any event, kindly forward this e-mail to Professor Dershowitz so that he can familiarize himself with it, as well as to other conference participants for whom it would be relevant, such as Melanie Phillips.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org